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Eric Fryson 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sffJaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 16. 201310:27 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Martin Friedman; Ana VanEsselstine; mgallarda@plurisusa.com; dwinters@plurisusa.com 

Subject: Docket No. 120152-WS; Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 16 (Interim Rates Report - Dec 2012).Itr.pdf 

a) 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
mfriedman@sffiaw.com 

b) 	 Docket No. 120152-WS 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application 

c) 	 Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

d) 	 2 pages 

e) 	 Interim rate revenue report for December 2012. 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMER01 LLP 

166 NORm SUNDRIVE 
SUlI'B403D 

LAKE MAR'Y,FLORIOA32746 

mONE (407) 830-6331 
FAK(407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

January 16, 2013 

B-PlLING 

Ann Cote, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

A It 0 r n e y sIC 0 U n s e lor s 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: DocketNo. 120152-WS- Application for incteaseinwater and wastewater rates in 
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
Our File No.: 43085.15 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced ;matter i$ the Utility's interim rate 
revenue report for the revenues billed in December 2012. 

Please feel free to contact meJf you have any questions orconcems. 

Very trUly yours, 

~~'"M.~-1r 

MARTIN S.PRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/der 

cc: 	 Ms. Ana VanEsselstine~ Divi:don of Economic Regulation (viae-mail) 
Mr. Maunce Gallarda (viae.;mail) 
Mr. Dan Winters (viae-mail) 
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Wedgefield ­ Water 

Residential 

Meter Size Units Served Base Rate Base Revenue (A*B) Gallons (OOOs) Tier # Tier Rate Tier Revenue (D*E) Total Revenue (C+f) 

A B C D E F G 
5/8" 1,537 32.34 49,706.58 5,297,000 5.59 29,610.23 79,316.81 

1,232,000 2 6.98 8,599.36 8,599.36 
342,000 3 11.18 3,823.56 3,823.56 

1" 80.86 80.86 3,000 5.59 16.77 97.63 
2 6.98 
3 11 .18 

6,874,000 91 ,837.36 

lnt9!lkIn 

Meter Size 

5/8" 

Units Served 

A 

3 

Base Rate 

B 

32.34 

Base Revenue (A*B) 

C 

97 .02 

Gallons (OOOs) 

D 

15,000 
15,000 

Tier # Tier Rate 

E 

6.94 

Tier Revenue (D*E) 

F 

104.10 

Total Revenue (C+f) 

G 
201.12 
201 .12 

Genera' 

Meter Size 

5/8" 
1" 
2" 
3" 

Units Served Base Rate 

A B 

21 32.34 
5 80.86 
2 258.71 

517.43 

Base Revenue (A*B) 

C 
679.14 
404.30 
517 .42 
517.43 

Gallons (OOOs) 

D 
236,000 
63,000 
29,000 

Tier # Tier Rate 

E 
6.94 
6.94 
6.94 
6.94 

Tier Revenue (D*E) 

F 
1,637 .84 

437 .22 
201.26 

Total Revenue (C+f) 

G 
2,316.98 

841.52 
718.68 
517.43 

328,000 4,394.61 

Wedgefield - Sewer 

Meter Size Units Served Base Rate Base Revenue (A*B) Gallons (OOOs) Tier # Tier Rate Tier Revenue (D*E) Total Revenue (C+f) 

A B C D E F G 

5/8" 1,533 26.12 40,041 .96 6,512,000 4.74 30,866.88 70,908.84 
342.000 2 

1" 26.12 26.12 3.000 4.74 14.22 40.34 
2 

6.857.000 70.949.18 

General 

Meter Size 

5/8" 
1" 
2" 

Units Served 

A 

4 
2 

Base Rate 

B 

26.12 
65.38 

20918 

Base Revenue (A*B) 

C 
104.48 
130.76 
209.18 

Gallons (OOOs) 

D 

68,000 
44,000 
29,000 

Tier # Tier Rate 

E 

5.65 
5.65 
5.65 

Tier Revenue (D*E) 

F 

384.20 
248 .60 
163.85 

Total Revenue (C+f) 

G 
488.68 
379.36 
373.03 

141,000 1,241 .07 

Amount Subject 

Rate" to Refund 

Billing Total - Water 96,433.09 26.84% 25,882.64 
Billing Total - Sewer 72,190.25 19.34% 13.961.59 

Total at Interim Rates 168.623.34 39,844.24 

Cumulative Totals 341 ,010.69 80,646.70 

" Rales per Order No. PSC-12-0554-P<;O-Ws. page 7 

00332 JAN 16 ~ 

FPSC - CO MMISSION CLERK 

http:80,646.70
http:341,010.69
http:39,844.24
http:168.623.34
http:13.961.59
http:72,190.25
http:25,882.64
http:96,433.09
http:70.949.18
http:4,394.61
http:91,837.36

